From: Curtis, Christopher

To: Nate.Raymond@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: Your Recent Public Records Request
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:23:00 PM
Attachments: PRA Response - Reuters - 3"29"22.pdf

Dear Mr. Raymond,
Attached please find a response to your recent public records request. Thank you.
Best, Christopher

Christopher J. Curtis

Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO
NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this E-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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March 29, 2022

Mr. Nate Raymond
Legal Affairs Correspondent
Reuters

Via Electronic Mail: Nate.Raymond@thomsonreuters.com

Re: Your Public Records Request
Dear Mr. Raymond,

Thank you for your public records request dated March 28, 2022.

You requested “any letter they sent the AG’s office requesting the creation of a back-stop
fund” relating to the recent opioid settlement(s) with Johnson & Johnson (or other distributors).
While “they” is not defined, presumably any letter from an attorney involved in the matter would

satisfy your request. We have no record responsive to your request.

If you believe this response is incorrect or in error you may appeal to Chief Deputy
Attorney General Joshua Diamond.

Thank you for your interest in the Office of the Attorney General.
Sincerely,
/s/ Christopher J. Curtis

Christopher J. Curtis
Chief, Public Protection Division
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